Project Graduation 2021

January 23, 2020 MINUTES

Meeting Called to order at 7:05pm

Parents Present: Candace Lutrick, Carmalisa Maples, Michelle Wagoner, Jennifer Meng, Monique Ballard, Araceli Barajas, Jennifer Salazar, Karen Anderson and Laura Kelly

Recap of last meeting was given. Minutes were previously emailed out. Balance in account – 1748.05

Updates on fundraisers were given:

Powder Puff – Karen discussed approvals were obtained and Class of 2020 would like to proceed with hosting a Powder Puff game. The date of April 4th was discussed and is available. Several issues were discussed and ways to provide a good experience for students. Team configurations were discussed. Karen, Laura, Araceli and Monique will meet with Brandi Bray and Class of 2020 parents on January 30th at 700pm to discuss making plans for event.

Six Flags – information from Denise was read about discounted Six Flags tickets. Additional information is coming about the possibility of overnight event. Laura mentioned that Six Flags was included on survey for students to give feedback on.

Sweat Day – Karen has asked about a sweat day to raise money. She will get a date to administration. Candi is working on wristbands to give students who pay to wear sweats. These bands will be utilized on all events.

Top Golf – Karen had obtained information about renting Top Golf for event. The cost is pretty high. She will call about just getting discounted tickets for group to possibly host a family event there.

Snap Raise – Discussion was held about the costs associated with Snap Raise. More research will be done about other platforms and there is a need to discuss with Class Officers next year about sharing fundraiser.

New Business

The <u>Spring Kick Off</u> event was discussed. Karen noted that the place where it was held last few years was not reserving dates right now but may begin again in March. Several said they would check on possible locations. The date of April 25th and May 16th dates were both discussed.

Car Wash discussed - possibly having a date late this Spring, one in Summer and a date in the Fall.

<u>Baccalaureate</u> was discussed. Candee had checked with SAGU and noted that if we gave them a date – she could check on possible discounts that might apply due to them both working there. Dates were looked at and May 16th, 2021 at 3pm seemed to be a good date to ask about hosting there.

Karen will check with Parent Booster about possibility of getting 501 C 3 status for PG 2021 to allow people to donate as a deduction.

The desire to do a Senior shirt was discussed as well as starting Membership marketing at the Spring Kick Off. Memberships will begin with schedule pick up and promoted early next Fall.

The next meeting is planned for Feb. 20th at 7pm in the Foundation office (CTE building).

General Information

Stay tuned on all ROHS Project Graduation 2021 Info: Facebook - ROHS Class of 2021

Facebook - ROHS Class of 2021
Email - rohspq2021@gmail.com
Instagram - https://www.instagram.com/rohs

Instagram - https://www.instagram.com/rohsclassof2021

We also have a page on the district website: https://www.redoakisd.org/page/3158

Co-Presidents: Candee Lutrick and Karen Anderson

Secretary: Portia Menefee Treasurer: Kerri Shackelford Membership - Jessica Guerrero

Publicity: Laura Kelly

Fundraising: - Araceli Barajas